
August 16, 2002

DIRECTIVE: JOB CORPS INFORMATION NOTICE. NO. 02-06

TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE SENIOR STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS
ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS
ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS AND CTS CONTRACTORS

FROM: RICHARD C. TRIGG
National Director
Office of Job Corps

SUBJECT: Announcement of the 2002 Donald A. Buchannon Scholarship Winner

1. Purpose.  To announce that Ms. Sheila Tegomoh, a graduate of Hubert H. Humphrey Job
Corps Center in St. Paul, Minnesota, is the winner of the 2002 Donald A. Buchannon Scholarship.
 Ms. Tegomoh obtained her Associates Degree in Liberal Arts from the Minneapolis Community and
Technical College.  She is currently enrolled at the University of Minnesota pursuing a Bachelor of
Arts Degree with a dual major in Insurance and Management Information Systems.

2. Background.  The Donald A. Buchannon Scholarship was established to commemorate the
memory of Don Buchannon who died in 1989 after 25 years of dedicated service to the Job Corps
program and its students.  The Buchannon Scholarship Fund is intended to provide Job Corps
students and graduates with the opportunity to pursue and/or continue their advanced education.

3. Action.  Recipients of this Notice are requested to notify staff and students of the 2002
Buchannon Scholarship winner.

4. Expiration Date.  August 31, 2003.

5. Inquiries.  Inquiries concerning this directive should be addressed to Marsha Fitzhugh at
(202) 693-3099, or email to MFitzhugh@doleta.gov.


